



Kang, Min Kyung



Associate

TEL 02.2051.1870
E-MAIL mkk@dlightlaw.com

Kang, Min kyung earned her Bachelor's degree in business administration from Yonsei University and her Juris Doctor degree from Seoul National University School of Law. She has also completed a Ph.D. course in corporate law at Seoul National University.

Ms. Kang is qualified as a Certified Public Accountant and a Chartered Financial Analyst. With her professional qualifications, she has worked as a financial advisor in the field of structured finance and corporate restructuring, and as a fund manager of PEF which is specialized in alternative investments such as Distressed Assets. As a Legal Advisor, she has participated in numerous M&A and financial deals (PF, CB, RCPS, ABL, etc.) and has been advised clients to manage their legal, financial and tax risks.

Ms. Kang has been appointed as a public lawyer by the Seoul Mayor's Office, and has participated in Pro Bono activities as a member of the 7th NPO Legal Support Group in Dongcheon as well as a member of the TEC4NPO (Transparency Enhancement Center of Not-for Profit Organizations) of the Korean Institute of Women's Certified Public Accountants.

Education

Yonsei University of Business Administration B.A.
2006

Seoul National University School of Law, J.D.
2018 (7th Annual Bar Examination)

Experience

Samjong KPMG Advisory Inc.
2006-2008

Pine Tree Capital Management Pte Ltd.
2008-2010

Pine Tree Investment Management Co., Ltd.
2010-2013

Barun Law LLC
2018-2019

LNK Law Office
2020-2022

Associate, D'LIGHT Law Group
2022-present

Qualifications

Certified Public Accountant, Korea
2005

Certified Collective Investment Manager, Korea
Financial Investment Association
2009

Chartered Financial Analyst(CFA), CFA Institute
2013

Admitted to bar, Korea
2018

Practice Areas

Blockchain

Fintech

General Corporate / M&A

Startup

Languages

Korean and English